
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 140704 1BH-BLT---- and 1BH-PSC---- File updates
1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jul 7, 2014 at 1:19 PM
To: Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca>
Cc: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, "Brian Aglukark (aglukark@nunavut.ca)" 
<aglukark@nunavut.ca>, Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Good day Marc,
On June 10, 2014 the attached was sent to Megan Lusty of GN.  I am not sure that she responded to the request.  We have not to date received any 
confirmation correspondence from either NPC or NIRB on these files but we've made requests on a couple of occasions.
Regards, 

On Sat, Jul 5, 2014 at 3:40 AM, Marc Losier >marc@mosher.ca<  wrote:

Hi Magan,

Can you expedite. We will need to start filling the tank in Baker in two weeks and in Coral at the end of August.

Can you check with NPC and NIRB and get back to me with a status? 

We cannot delay this operation as we need to be ready for fuel resupply.

Regards,

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429­0272

Fax: (902) 429­7762
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From: Megan Porter [mailto:megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Friday, July 04, 2014 12:34 PM
To: Marc Losier (marc@mosher.ca)
Cc: Megan Porter
Subject: 140704 1BH-BLT---- and 1BH-PSC---- File updates

Hi Marc,

The above mentioned file are both currently waiting on NPC conformity and NIRB screening. We have requested both for the files. I will send a follow up 
email to the NPC and NIRB..

Regards,

2 attachments

140610 1BH-BLT---- NIRB Requests Info-IMLE.pdf
101K 

140704 1BH-BLT---- NIRB response-IAAE.pdf
332K 
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